VILLAGE OF EAGLE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
NOVEMBER 7, 2023
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT — 705 S 1* Street
7:00 P.M.

--A COPY OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION—
--THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GO INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER NRS 84-1410—
--PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. Report from Law Enforcement.

. Report from Building & Zoning Administrator.

. Open Forum.

. Discuss/possible action: Approve Application for Payment with Johnson Service
Company for the 2023 CIPP Sewer Lining Project in the total amount of
$108,083.25.

. Discuss/possible action: Consider options for the purchase of a pressure washer
from Hotsy Equipment.

. Discuss/possible action: Consider options for the purchase of a utility GPS
system from Subsurface Solutions.

. Discuss/possible action: Consider purchase of a used dump box for the FL70 in
the amount of $5,000.

. Discuss/possible action: Consider options for the purchase of holiday decorations
for Main Street.

. Discuss/possible action: Approve or deny minutes as typed for the previous
meeting.

10.Discuss/possible action: Approve claims.

11.Report from Attorney.

12.Report from Clerk/Treasurer.

13. Discuss/possible action: Consider merit wage increases for Bryce Belt and Mike
Graham after the successful completion of their water and sewer operator

certifications.

The Agenda is readily available for inspection at the Village Clerk’s Office
located at 747 S. 2" Street, Eagle, Nebraska during regular business hours.



:31eQ :Ag

‘SJUBWNDO0P 183U Y] YHM 3DUBPIOIIE Ul pawiopad uaaq sey
FIOM 341 IBY) 10 UMOYS SI1UEND Y3 JO $53UII1103 3Y) 01 1531NL 10U S0P

el11BUY O $I1RIS PAUUN Y3 AG IBWIISI SIYI JO IIUBIAIIIR P MIARS BY L

‘Ad
vaoN[ |
ogad| | 319V 40 IDVTTIA 2HINMO
ay-vasn| | :Ag
Ja3umbu]
sopenuod| | SALVIDOSSY ® YIAANS UIINIONI
.—U:go Tt 1DBJIUOD 3Y1 YIIM FdURpI0IdR. Ul ﬁuEnOfﬂn u23q

Sey YIOM 3U) pUE 12110 I 31LWIISA SIY1 U} UMOYS SanuEnb 3yl 433G pue IBPIMOUY

21341 J0 153q 2Y1 01 pue PAidadsul A)nBIED UIBQ SBY HIOM 3Y3 JEY) S31[113D PIUBISIIPUN Ay )

[ m\ \N\%\ aeq \ § :Aq pa1sany

< C/r /e 121eQ
Auedwio) 3d1AL3S :omc..o_,mn_u (7] uepin \E‘ORWS_._,ZOU

AP JOU PUR SHUAWN30Q

12811007 Y1 YUM IIUBPIOIIE LY S| 1UBWAR 10§ uoned|ddy siys AQ P3ISA0d HI0M (1€ (€) pue !(3>uRIqUINDUI

10 1531311 A3UN33S ‘U3l Yons Aue 1sulebe YINMO HurAgiuwapuy YINMO 01 3|qeidadde puog e Aq

PAJIAA0D BB $B Y>ns 1dadX3) $3IULIQUWINIDUS PUR 515I1AUI AIINDAS ‘SUIT || JO JB3)3 pUB 324) wdwAed

10 W 1B YINMO 01 S5ed ||IM 1USWAEJ 10} uo)ed|ddy Siy) Aq P3Janod 10 U| PILS)| ISIMIBYIO 10 JIOM

pies L) pare1odioduy WwsWdInb3a PUB S[RLIAIRW *HIOM |[B JO 3113 (2) BAISnpul - ybnoiy | pasaquiny
JUdWARY J0} suolied|jddy sopd AQ PIIAA0I HIOM YHM LOIDUUOD U| PALIROWLY suonebijqo rew)bag
SYOLDIVYLNOD dbieydstp 01 paljdde uaag 3AeY 3A0QE O1 PaLI3J3J 1DRIIUCT 3Y) J3PUN JUOP FIOM JO JUNGISE Lo

J2UMQ WOJy PAAIFdAL S1uaWARd s$31601d Snoiaaad (B (1) BY) S3YIUAD YOLIVHLNOD paubisiapun ay)

000 IDNVHD L3N
5Z £80'801 § NOILYDINddY StHL 3NA LNNOWY 000 00°0 Iv.L0OL
: § 0 e LNINAVY YO NOLLYDINddY SNOIAIY $S31 S
SZ €80'801% IDVYNIVIIY $S531 11vQA OL AIJOLS ? G3131dWOD Tv.LOL 14
T e B ——— . < %0 . IVNIVLIY SST1 t
§2 €80 801y T e rILva OL A3WO04S R Q3L IdWOD TVIOL Z
0S POB'EL L g e emzt s R netsas e st S — I514d LIVELNOI ANINHND T
SIUBLUPURWY UANLM & SI3PIO aBueyD Ag abueyd 19N SNOI1DNA3a SNOlLLIaay 11va #0D
0 TOPELL 3 —— e e et INd LIVILNGD TYNIDNO
:SMO|[0} SB S| UNOIIE 3Y) JO SNIBIS JUdsAHd 3y ‘13umQ AqQ yluous snojaaad ur paaosdde siapio abueyd
‘PRYIEIIR 3JB $132YS UolIeNnuUiIuo)
"12E43U07) Y} YIM LOIIBULOD Ul MA|3q UMOYS st ‘JudwAied 104 apew st uojiedyddy AYVWIAINS YIAYO IDNVHD
£202 ‘€1 12900 40 31va JHL HONOYHL AIHSITdWOIIV NYOM 04 SR 'WOLISAN ¥IIN INLLY
Jeul pue | T“ON NOILVDITlddVY g£2/1€/01 31vQA NOLLYDITddY LbE89 °N 'ofbe3
Buun ddid 3O4 LOVYLNOD Q£ xog
0£710Vv3 # qof IDW 55 egp 6unoesluod SpuBpIN - TMOLIVILNOD 3|6e3 jo abejnA Hell

0Z'0910°2Z1 "ON 1D310ud S,¥33INIDNI
$BIDOSSY pue JapAus YIIANIDNI Buiui 19mas 4diID £202 :1D310ud

2 jo | 3bed

INANWAVd 304 NOILVOI'lddV




§2'£80°801$ ET; SZ'€80'801$ SIV.LOL
00°000'S$ 00°000°'S$ L 00°000'¢ $| V3 ) uonezIiqon| L}
00°005$ 00'00S$ } 00005 $| S1 i [onuo) diyes) Aiesodwd) | 01
00°00S'L$ 00°005'LS L 0000S'L $| 1 | buidwing ssedAg uiejuiepy/dniag| 6
00'00+'2% 00°00¥'2$ 01 000z $| V3 ol youjgeag pul ddidf 8
00021'1L% 00°0Z1°1L$ 9 oos6L  $| v3 9 youp geag pu3z ddio| £
00'S2£'S$ 00°SZE'SS (X2 00624 $| w3 X2 JuswjejsuIay 8oMeg| g
00°508'95% 00°508'95% €291 00s€ ¢ 31 o191 youj g ‘bulu ueW ddID] ¢
S/ 8¥8'87% S2°8v8'87% GEL gzee S| N X2 you| 9 ‘Buiuj uew ddig| ¥
000% 00°0% 0 0000 $| v3 8 SUOOAUU0D VINAG Buipniold drowsy| €
00°0$ 00°0% 0 0066  $| YH 8 .8-9 ‘BUIUB3|] JOMAS [BUONIPPY| 2
05'¥8+'9% 0S ¥8¥'9% 8GET SLT $| 37| iseT youj g-g ‘'uonoadsu) pue buues|d geyay-aid| |
3lva J1vQd O1 Q3¥04S | G313TdW0OD V10l 31va 0L 3DNd LINN ALILNYND NHOM 30 NOILJIYDS3A 'ON
01 A3401S ONY a3131dNOD Q3LVYWILSI W3ll

Q3.131dW0D Y101l ALLENYNOD

02091022t # 10310Yd S,¥3INIDNI
£2-190-¢ " HONOYHL GIHSITdWODOV HHOM 04
£2-10- 1€ :31vaA NOILYDINddV
[eury pue | “YITWNN NOILYDIINddV
~77¢ jo "z °bed 133HS NOILYNNILNOD-INIWAV HO4 FLYDIIHILAID ONY NOILYIINddY



HOTSY EQUIPMENT CO.
8902 So. 145" Street
Omaha, NE. 68138
1-800-274-4444
402-330-4343
Fax 402-330-4385
www.hotsyequipment.com

TO: Curtis DATE: 10/31/2023
Village of Eagle PHONE: 402-432-8873
PO Box 130 CELL:
Eagle, NE. 68347 TERMS: Net 10 days
QUOTAWCON  AVAILABILITY: See Below
curtis@eaglene.gov F.O.B. Your Facility
We are pleased to quote on your requirements as follows:
Qty Description Price

1 Hotsy Model # 871SS Hot Water Gas Engine Pressure Washer 3.0 GPM at
2,400 PSI, 6.5 Horsepower Honda engine, triplex direct driven ceramic plunger
pump, 248,500 BTU Oil fired burner, 5 gallon fuel tank, Stainless Steel burner
housing, 1.73 gallon gasoline tank. Pump saver, water temperature thermostat,
portable wheel kit, Soap injection, 50° HP hose, Trigger gun, 4’ wand and
nozzles. List $ 8,360.00 In-stock 1 day delivery $ 7,200.00

1 Hotsy Model # 965SS Cal Hot Water Gas Engine Pressure Washer 3.0 GPM at
3,000 PSI, Vanguard 400 engine, triplex direct driven ceramic plunger pump,
248,500 BTU Oil fired burner, 8 gallon fuel tank, Stainless Steel bumer housing,
1.73 gallon gasoline tank. Pump saver, water temperature thermostat, Soap
injection, 50" high pressure hose, trigger gun, 4’ wand, portable wheel kit, Quick
coupled nozzles. List $ 9,340.00 Allow 2 weeks for delivery $ 7,940.00

Sales Tax is additional.

*All models have a one year parts and labor warranty, heating coils have a 5 year warranty
Hawk triplex pumps have a 7 year warranty (excluding valves, seals, and O rings), lifetime warranty on brass
pump manifold.

Should you place an order, be assured it will receive our prompt attention. This quotation is valid for 30
days. Thereafter subject to change without notice.

Scott Klingemann
402-677-2849 Date

Accepted by

By

@E 2| CUDA (CLEANENERGY

AGLEQUS PARTS WASHERS




GAS ENGINE

ROLL CAGE SERIES

FEATURES
27-4.0 GPM @ 200010 3500PSI _ | PRESSURE WASHERS / SINCE 1970

12V DC Burners

BELT/DIRECT DRIVE

Hotsy-designed triplex direct-drive pump carries a
7-year warranty

Model GB58S: oo

Qil Fired, 3.0 GPM 50-ft wire-braided high pressure hose with swivel
@ 3000 PSI on one end
— Trigger gun control with cool-grip

Model 1075BE Compact:
4.0 GPM@ 3500 PSY;
Vanguard 400 enging; 12V
DC water heater (12V battery
required, not supplied)

Heavy-duty regulator rectifier
gliminates the need for battery

6-gallon, removable, rust-proof polyethylene fuel
tank has fuel gauge in cap

Stainless-steel coil skin provides extra durability Protective Heavy-duty roll-gage chassis
and resists corrosion

PRSI AN S I R R LR Control box with adjustable temperature control,
QOil-fired Wayne burner hour meter and burner on/off switch

Lifting eyes let power equipment do the hoisting Upstream detergent injection @ @ Ng—#w g:lsi:l::'l:i:sﬁir
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ Board Yot
DIMENSIONS wT
MODEL PARTNO.  GPM  PSI ENGINE CARBCOMP.  CCS  BURNER BTUMR  PUMPMODEL (LXWXH) )
87188* 11100140 27 2400  Honda GX200 YES 195  12vDC 248500  HP3035G 43527X38" 410
96555* 1110-0150 30 3000  HondaGX270 NQ * 270 12UDC 248500  HP3035G 4TX31X41" 445
96555 CAL* 1110090 30 3000  Vanguard 400 YES 408 12VDC 248500  HP3035G  47°x31"x41” 445
106555* 14100100 35 3000  Honda GX340 NO * 337 12VDC 309,900  HS354063 473145 495
10655SEt 1110011.0 35 3000  Honda GX340 NO * 337  12VDC 309900  HS354063 473145 SN NEW BELT
1065SSECALf 11100890 35 3000  Vanguard 400 YES 408 12VDC 309,900  Hs3s4063 47ty 510 [ULLELLT S ES
10758SE¢ 1110-0120 40 3500  Honda GX390 NO * 389  12vDC 309,900  HS4040G3 473145 1075BE -

COMPACT!

1075SSE CALt 1.110-080.0 Vanguard 400 YES

HS4040G.3

47°x31'x45"

— T

309,900

-start engine  B=Belt

Distributed by:

HOTSY.COM S WHAT THE PROS USE

NOTE: We are constantly improving and updating ~ Specifications & product descriptions subject to
our products. Consequently, pictures, features &  change without notice. Hotsy's manufacturing facilities
specifications in this brochure may differ slightly  have established and apply a quality and environmental
from current models. Flow rates & pressure ratings  management system to be 1SO 9001:2008 and 1SO
may vary due to variances allowed by manufacturers  14001:2001 certified.

of our machine components. We meet the CETA

testing specs for machine performance at +_10% N

and in some cases are tighter within +_5% of listed ~ © 2023 Kércher North America

specifications. P/N HOT_GasEngineRollCage Effective 01/23



QUOTE 31790 , Total $ 3,909.00, Good Till Dec 29, 2023

Subsurface Solutions

»\ Subsurface Solutions 9819 S 168th Ave, Suite 6D, Omaha,NE, 68136

www.SubsurfaceSolutions.com

.. Damage Prevention Experts
QUOTE 31790 Attention to: Mike ?
Bill To
Ll Dec 29, 2023 sgglg.—lvsit”g%s, (I)Dfo box 130,
Sales Person Evan Beran Eagle,NE,68347
Phone 402-707-8386 Ship To
Email evan@subsurfacesolutions.com Eagle - Village of

List Price 0, Total
$ 30.00 1 $30.00

item & Description

Subsurface Maps

Subsurface Maps 2021 -
initial pricing for one user - $360/year for first user, $180/year for ‘\
each additional user »
Online Mapping Service comes with Offline App é" ﬁ
Subsurface Maps Offline (pairs to locator and external gps kit) easy

mapping straight to the map (no file exports and imports needed)
visit <http://www.subsurfacesolutions.com/subsurfacemaps> for
more information

Geode GNS3M Muiti-Frequency Antenna Model scode $ 3,350.00 1 $3,350.00
GPS-GNS3M-CFG(13817) 2023

Geode GNS3M Multi-Frequency Antenna Mode! (Upgradeable to

Multi-Frequency)

Upgradeable Single Frequency configuration. Upgradeable to

10Hz or 20Hz data rates. Upgradeable to Multi-Frequency

(L1,L2,L5). Multi-Frequency required to use Atlas H30 and H10 L-

Band correction subscriptions.

Geode Locator Mount ’ $ 330.00 1 $330.00
GPS/Geode Locator Mount
@ ;

GPS - Pole (carbon fiber) $199.00 1 $199.00
GPS Pole (carbon fiber)
8.5' (2.5m) AdirPro Carbon Fiber Prism Pole with Quick Release
Clamp
Contact me if you have questions Sub Total $ 3,909.00
Tax $ 0.00 Not Configured

Grand Total $ 3,909.00

Terms & Conditions - Pricing may not include local or state sales tax, freight or other shipping charges that will be paid by the customer. Please contact us if you
need exact freight and tax charges at 402-990-9454. Pricing is valid for 10 days unless otherwise noted. All orders Prepay, COD, credit card or Net 30 if
qualified. We accept all major Credit Cards. Lead time on most equipment is 3-10 days. Radiodetection RD7200 & RD8200 are warranted for 3 years after

registration & Schonstedt units 7 years, most other equipment is a 1 year warranty. Free training on equipment over $5000.




QUOTE 31791 , Total $ 3,459.00, Good Till Dec 29, 2023

« Subsurface Solutions
Subsurface Solutions 9819 S 168th Ave, Suite 6D, Omaha,NE, 68136

www.SubsurfaceSolutions.com

iw Damage Prevention Experts
QUOTE 31791 Attention to: Mike ?
Bill To
Valid Till Dec 29, 2023 sgg'gl\g't"ggf ?vfo b0x 130,
Sales Person Evan Beran Eagle,NE,68347
Phone 402-707-8386 Ship To
Email evan@subsurfacesolutions.com Eagle - Village of

Item & Description List Price
Subsurface Maps $ 30.00 1 $30.00
Subsurface Maps 2021

Initial pricing for one user - $360/year for first user, $180/year for
each additional user

Online Mapping Service comes with Offline App

Subsurface Maps Offline (pairs to locator and external gps kit) easy
mapping straight to the map (no file exports and imports needed)
visit <http:/iwww.subsurfacesolutions.com/subsuriacemaps> for
more information

Geode GNS3S Single Frequency Antenna geode $ 2,900.00 1 $2,900.00
Model

GPS-GNS3S-CFG(13817) 2022
Geode GNS3S Single Frequency Antenna Model
GNSS Fixed Single Frequency configuration. Upgradeable to add

10Hz or 20Hz data output rates. NOT UPGRADEABLE to Multi-
Frequency.

= 30401 GNS3 Single Freq Receiver

« 30643 N.Am/EU Accessory Pkg - GNS38

Geode Locator Mount p $ 330.00 1 $330.00
GPS/Geode Locator Mount *
@ 321

GPS - Pole (carhon fiber) $199.00 1 $199.00

GPS Pole (carbon fiber)
8.5' (2.5m) AdirPro Carbon Fiber Prism Pole with Quick Release
Clamp

Contact me if you have questions Sub Total $ 3,459.00

Tax $ 0.00 Not Configured

Grand Total $ 3,459.00

Terms & Conditions - Pricing may not include local or state sales tax, freight or other shipping charges that will be paid by the customer. Please contact us if you
need exact freight and tax charges at 402-990-9454. Pricing is valid for 10 days unless otherwise noted. All orders Prepay, COD, credit card or Net 30 if
qualified. We accept all major Credit Cards. Lead time on most equipment is 3-10 days. Radiodetection RD7200 & RD8200 are warranted for 3 years after

registration & Schonstedt units 7 years, most other equipment is a 1 year warranty. Free training on equipment over $5000.













a2
=
=

7]
(-
o

=




VILLAGE OF EAGLE

October 16, 2023

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on October 16,
2023 with Meier, Caylor and Dobbins present. Todd and Hochstein were absent. The
Agenda items listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable
notice of the matters to be considered at the meeting. The Village Clerk, at the
beginning of the meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current
copy of the Open Meetings Act. Village Clerk Nystrom named the three (3) areas
where the agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire &
Rescue Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Hochstein arrived to the meeting at 7:04 p.m.

Open Forum — Jeff Mills requested the Village Board address defective sidewalks
around town for the purpose of public safety; this includes the addition of a dedicated
sidewalk leading to the Eagle Pool to keep pedestrians out of the street. Mills said
more specific guidelines for sidewalk installation are also needed.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve the purchase of an Admiral chair
lift for the Eagle Pool in the amount of $6,204.00 plus shipping. Voting: Ayes — 4.
Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Dobbins, to approve Riverstone Bank as the Village
of Eagle depository. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

The Village Board acknowledged the resignation of Curtis Klabenes, Maintenance
Supervisor, effective October 13, 2023.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Nick Nystrom Marcus Hochstein
Village Clerk Chairperson Pro Tempore



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

October 16, 2023

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on October 16,
2023 with Meier, Caylor and Dobbins present. Todd and Hochstein were absent. The
Agenda items listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable
notice of the matters to be considered at the meeting. The Village Clerk, at the
beginning of the meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current
copy of the Open Meetings Act. Village Clerk Nystrom named the three (3) areas
where the agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire &
Rescue Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Report from Fire & Rescue — Scott Lonergan (Asst. Fire Chief) reported 5 rescue
calls, 3 fire calls, 3 car accidents and 1 hazardous materials call since the September
18, 2023 board meeting. Fire Awareness Day at Eagle Elementary was held on
October 13, 2023.

Hochstein arrived to the meeting at 7:04 p.m.

Open Forum — Jeff Mills requested the Village Board address defective sidewalks
around town for the purpose of public safety; this includes the addition of a dedicated
sidewalk leading to the Eagle Pool to keep pedestrians out of the street. Mills said
more specific guidelines for sidewalk installation are also needed.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve the purchase of an Admiral chair
lift for the Eagle Pool in the amount of $6,204.00 plus shipping. Voting: Ayes — 4.
Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Dobbins, to approve Riverstone Bank as the Village
of Eagle depository. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Report on Streets and Maintenance — Terry Caddy said the swimming pool has a few
hairline cracks and chips on the interior coating. Mid-American Pool Renovation has
been contacted for possible warranty repairs. The pool has been winterized for the
season. The two batteries were replaced on the 2013 Chevy Silverado. The volleyball
nets will be taken down and the park restrooms will be closed for the season next
week.

Report on Wells and Sewer — Caddy said Johnson Service has concluded the
sanitary sewer lining project. A new battery was purchased for the WWTP generator.
The vent cover was installed at the well house and the heater has been set at 45
degrees for the season.



Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

The Village Board acknowledged the resignation of Curtis Klabenes, Maintenance
Supervisor, effective October 13, 2023.

Report from Committees and Boards — Nystrom said the office will soon be reviewing
the proposed zoning maps ahead of scheduling the next Planning Commission
meeting. The office is still awaiting the preliminary plat submissions from Eagles
Landing. Caddy said a safety meeting should be scheduled soon with the employees.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

I, the undersigned Village Clerk for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the Chair
and Board of Trustees on October 16, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. and that all of the subjects
included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the meeting,
kept continually current and readily available for public inspection at the office of the
Village Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said Agenda for at least twenty-
four (24) hours prior to said meeting; that at least one copy of all reproducible
material discussed at the meeting was available at the meeting for examination and
copying by members of the public; that the said minutes from which the foregoing
proceedings have been extracted were in written form and available for public
inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting of
said body; that all news media requesting notification concerning meeting of said
body were provided advance notification of the time and place of said meeting and
the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.

Seal

Nick Nystrom Marcus Hochstein
Village Clerk Chairperson Pro Tempore



